Hallex Wiseman
— - __ — |

From: Ben Blakemore NG
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 1:11 p.m.

To: Halley Wiseman

Subject: Re: Cell Phone Towers

The more the merrier!

Sent from out of the office

y Sy Ben Blakemore
& (. ) B\ Head of Property
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-— 2degrees.nz

2degrees Mobile Limited | 47-49 George Street | Newmarket | Auckland | New Zealand
PO Box 8355 | Symonds Street | Auckland 1150 | New Zealand

From: Halley Wiseman <Halley.Wiseman@wcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 1:08:51 PM

To: Ben Blakemore

Subject: RE: Cell Phone Towers

She’ll likely turn up so are you OK with that -

From: Ben Blakemore [mailto:

Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 1:02 p.m.
To: Halley Wiseman

Subject: RE: Cell Phone Towers

Yip that’s ok.

(Unrestricted)

- Ben Blakemore
M Head of Property
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2degrees.nz

2degrees Mobile Limited | 47-49 George Street | Newmarket | Auckland | New Zealand
PO Box 8355 | Symonds Street | Auckland 1150 | New Zealand

From: Halley Wiseman <Halley.Wiseman@wcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 12:03 PM

To: Ben Blakemore <

Subject: RE: Cell Phone Towers



Question, are you OK me telling her about the montage and site meeting?

From: Ben Blakemore ([
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 9:03 a.m.

To: Halley Wiseman; Laurence Beckett
Cc: Joe Murphy
Subject: Re: Cell Phone Towers

Sounds good thanks Halley

Sent from out of the office

S Ben Blakemore
AT
Y e D} \ Head of Property

— 2degrees.nz

2degrees Mobile Limited | 47-49 George Street | Newmarket | Auckland | New Zealand
PO Box 8355 | Symonds Street | Auckland 1150 | New Zealand

From: Halley Wiseman <Halley.Wiseman@wcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 8:53:24 AM

To: Laurence Beckett S 5 5/2kerore <
cc:Joe Murphy <

Subject: RE: Cell Phone Towers

HIl there,

Thanks for the clarification and glad my assumption was correct © .

I'll deal with the Councillor and make sure | get across that we don’t have any ‘policy’ on the placement, that it
complies under the NES and that this overrides the DP and send the comms that you've already sent. All OK with
that?

And that Erris St question better not be hard for a Friday — | already have to deal with [ ENEGEGTzTNNIN

Cheers,
Halley

From: Laurence Beckett [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 8:44 a.m.
To: Ben Blakemore; Halley Wiseman
Cc: Joe Murphy

Subject: RE: Cell Phone Towers

Hi Halley,

For clarity (not that it has any real bearing on anything!) the pole we discussed on site was in Erris St in Johnsonville,
not this one.

As | it happens I do have a question for you on that (Erris St) site which | will flick through shortly.
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Cheers,

Laurence Beckett
Senior Planning and Policy Consultant

Mobile: [N

LSIGIHT

CONSULTING

Level 6, Aviation House
12 Johnston Street

PO Box 25356, Featherston Street,Wellington 6146
4Sight.Consulting  LinkedIn

NOTICE - This e-mail is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the
sender immediately and delete this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient you should not copy this e-mail or
use the information contained in it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. Legal privilege is not
waived because you have read this e-mail. 4Sight Consulting accepts no responsibility for electronic viruses or
damage caused as a result of this email or for changes made to this email or to any attachments after transmission
from 4Sight Consulting. You should not distribute or publish the contents of this email or any attachment without the
prior consent of 4Sight Consulting.

From: Ben Blakemore < E

Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 8:31 AM

To: Halley Wiseman <Halley.Wiseman@wcc.govt.nz>; Laurence Beckett _
Cc: Joe Murphy <

Subject: RE: Cell Phone Towers

Good Morning Halley!
I'm not sure about Laurence, but the one you and I discussed was another site in Tawa.

For this site we have sent a letter and then | have spoken to a couple of residents and exchanged a few emails.
Attached is our internal email with a copy of the letter and where it went to.

At this point | have agreed to provide a more accurate visual montage from the viewing aspect of one of the
residents, and agreed to a site meeting on the afternoon of the 21st August.

Our site location is incredibly constrained here and the alternatives site search was exhaustive - | need to check in
with the business on how the engagement should be run between now and the meeting in light of this.

Happy Friday indeed!



Thanks
Ben

(Unrestricted)

Ben Blakemore
Head of Property

2degrees.nz

2degrees Mobile Limited | 47-49 George Street | Newmarket | Auckland | New Zealand
PO Box 8355 | Symonds Street | Auckland 1150 | New Zealand

From: Halley Wiseman <Halley.Wiseman@wcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 8:05 AM

To: Laurence Beckett (N B ; Ben Blakemore
s |

Subject: FW: Cell Phone Towers

Good morning Ben and Laurence,
I think we've already talked on this one (or was that another one where they were getting excited...). Anyway,
please see the trail below. | thought sending the link to her would suffice given we've not got an application but

clearly not.

Question, so that | don't reinvent the wheel, what have you given to the residents already? And is my assumption
correct in so far as this will be NES compliant or ?.

Happy Friday!

Thanks,
Halley







This transmission may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please do not read, copy, or re-transmit this communication. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify me and delete this message (and your reply) and any attachments.





